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TWIN LAKES WATER SUPPLY DOCKET NUMBER 44963

Public Utility Commission of Texas
Central Records -
1701 N Congress PO Box 13326

~ Austin, Texas 78711-3326

RESPONDING TO COMMISSION STAFF’S ORDER NO.§ AND PROPOSED PROCEDUAL SCHEDULE.
TO WHOM IT CONCERNS:

ON SEPTEMBER 28™, WE SUBMITTED MORE LAB TESTS AS REQUIRED BY TCEQ, MIKE MCDEVITT.
ATTACHED PAGE IS THE TEST THAT WE SUBMITTED. EVERY TIME WE THINK WE HAVE
COMPLETED EVERY THING THAT HAS BEEN ASKED OF US TO DO, SOME THING ELSE IS ADDED. W
ARE TRYING VERY HARD TO TAKE CARE OF THIS MATTER. WE WERE TOLD THAT IT WILL TAKE 2
MONTHS 10-1-2016 BEFORE THE TESTS ARE COMPLETED. PLEASE BEAR WITH US. THIS IS NOT OUR
FAULT. HAD WE KNOW BACK WHEN WE DID THE FIRST SET OF TESTING MONTHS AGO, WE WOUL
HAVE GOTTEN THESE TEST DONE THEN. WE WERE NOT TOLD OF THIS TESTING TIL SEPTEMBER 1
2016. AS SOON AS WE RECEIVE THE RESULTS FROM PACE LAB, WE WILL SEND YOU AND TCEQ A
COPY AND HOPEFULLY THIS WILL BE ALL THAT HAS TO BE DONE TO GET THE WELL EXCEPTION
GRANTED.

THANK YOU,

DANIEL DAKE

TWIN LAKE WATER SUPPLY
11617 LITTLE LEAF CT. W.
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76135
817-653-2328
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kathy lott .

From: Mike McDevitt [Mike.McDevitt@tceq.texas.gov] o

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:31 PM

To: ‘ sparkybambam; twmlakeswatersupply@gman com

Subject: Radiological Testing

Daniel, co. ,

As per our telephone conversation of this afternoon the table below |nd|cates the radlologlcal constituents that need to
be analyzed, and their maximum contaminant level. '

MCL Constituent | MCL Constituent | MCL. Constituent | MCL Constituent
e Gross " Beta ° Uranium . Radium
15 pcift . Alpha 50 pCifl Particles 30 g/l Mass 5 pci/t 226/228
{ pCi/l=pico curies per liter, ug/l=micrograms per
fiter) *
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If you have any questions, let me know.

Michael McDevitt,.P.E.

| TCEQ -Technical Beview and Oversight Team | 12100 Park 35 Circle, Bldg. F | Austin, Texas 73753 | B (512) 239-6032 Fax: (512) 239-
6050 [>4. mike.medevitt@tceq.texas.gov
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